
 
MEMORANDUM 

 
To: Julio Frenk  
 University President 
 
From: Linda L. Neider 
  Chair, Faculty Senate 
 
Date: April 22, 2021 
 
Subject:  Faculty Senate Legislation #2020-89(B) – Creation of a Doctor of Juridical Science, 

School of Law.  
  
****************************************************************************** 
The Faculty Senate, at its April 21, 2021 meeting, had no objections to the creation of a Doctor 
of Juridical Science in the School of Law. This program would help the Law School recruit 
talented junior lawyers who will develop, through the program, into outstanding scholars and 
experts in law and policy.  
 
The proposal is enclosed for your reference. 

 
This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.   
 
LLN/rh/va 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc:  Jeffrey Duerk, Executive Vice President and Provost 
   Anthony Varona, Dean, School of Law 
   Sergio Campos, GWC Member; Professor, School of Law 
   Caroline Bradley, Professor, School of Law 
   Carmen Perez-Llorca, Lecturer, School of Law  
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Box:\R:Legislation\20-21\1-2020-89B-Creation of a Doctor of J. Science 

CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2020-89(B) – Creation of a Doctor of Juridical 
Science, School of Law. 

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE 

APPROVED: ________________________     DATE: ___________  
(President’s Signature)   

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: __________________________

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: _______IMMEDIATELY_________
            (pending any additional approval by the Board of Trustees) 

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:  ______________________________

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):____________________________________     

Dean Anthony Varona, School  of Law

5/28/21
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Law-New-Dr-Jur 
4/21/2021 FS Meeting 
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